
      

204 Fourth Street, Suite A 
Woodland, CA 95695 

530-666-8918 
law.library@yolocounty.org 

yololawlibrary.org 

 
AGENDA FOR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

 
NOTICE: This agenda can be made available in appropriate alternative formats to 

persons with a disability. 
 

NOTE: This meeting is being agendized to allow Board Members, staff and the public to 
participate in the meeting via teleconference, pursuant to Government Code section 
54953(e)(1) (as amended by Assembly Bill 361), available at the following link. 
 

The Yolo County Law Library Board of Trustees will meet on  
Thursday, December 2, 2021 at 12:15 pm. 

 
Government Code section 54953(e)(1) authorizes local legislative bodies to hold public meetings 
via teleconference and to make public meetings accessible telephonically or otherwise 
electronically to all members of the public. Members of the public are encouraged to observe and 
participate in the teleconference. 
 
Further instructions on how to electronically participate and submit your public comments can be 
found in the PUBLIC PARTICIPATION note at the end of this Agenda. 

 
By PC Here or By Phone: (408) 638-0968 Meeting ID: 845 5504 2989 

 
1. Rollcall 
2. Public Comment: This is the opportunity for members of the public to address the Board on 

subjects relating to Law Library Board business. 
3. Approve RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING REMOTE TELECONFERENCE MEETINGS 

PURSUANT TO ASSEMBLY BILL 361 
4. Consider approval of routine business 

a. Approval of minutes (October 28, 2021 meeting) 
b. Ratification of claims from October-November 2021 

5. Financial report 
a. Court distributions: 

- September 2021: $9,408.47 (funds available 11/10/21) 
b. Income/expenditure report 

6. Director’s report 
 

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing agenda was posted at the Law Library 
Entrance, 204 4th St, Woodland, CA 95695 as required by law. 
 
By: _/S/_________________________________________________ 

https://yolocounty.zoom.us/j/84555042989


  
 
If requested, this agenda can be made available in appropriate alternative formats to 
persons with a disability, as required by Section 202 of the Americans with Disabilities Act 
of 1990 and the Federal Rules and Regulations adopted in implementation thereof.  
Persons seeking an alternative format should contact the Law Librarians for further 
information.  In addition, a person with a disability who requires a modification or 
accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, in order to participate in a public 
meeting should telephone or otherwise contact the Law Librarians as soon as possible and 
preferably at least 24 hours prior to the meeting. Public documents pertaining to the 
agenda may be viewed or obtained during regular business hours at the Law Library, or on 
the Law Library’s website at https://yololawlibrary.org/?page_id=79. The Law Librarian may 
be reached at telephone number 530-666-8918, or email law.library@yolocounty.org or at 
the following address:  Yolo County Law Library, 204 Fourth Street, Suite A, Woodland, CA 
95695 
 
 

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION INSTRUCTIONS: 
  
Based on guidance from the California Department of Public Health and the California 
Governor’s Officer, to minimize the spread of the COVID 19 virus, please do the following: 
  
You are strongly encouraged to observe the live stream of the Board Meeting. 
 
By PC: https://yolocounty.zoom.us/j/84555042989 
Dial by your location: (408) 638-0968 
Meeting ID: 845 5504 2989 
 
If you are joining the meeting via Zoom and which to make a comment on an item, press the 
"raise a hand" button.  If you are joining the meeting by phone, press *9 to indicate a desire to 
make comment.  The chair will call you by name or phone number when it is your turn to 
comment.  Speakers will be limited to 3:00 minutes.  
  
If you choose not to observe the Board meeting but wish to make a comment on a specific 
agenda item, please submit your comment via email by 5:00 p.m. on the day prior to the Board 
meeting. Please submit your comment to janet.coles@yolocounty.org. Your comment will be 
placed into the record at the Board meeting.  
  
If you are watching/listening to the live stream of the Board meeting and wish to make either a 
general public comment or to comment on a specific agenda item as it is being heard, you may 
also submit your comment, limited to 250 words or less, to janet.coles@yolocounty.org. Every 
effort will be made to read your comment into the record, but some comments may not be read 
due to time limitations. Comments received after an agenda item will be made part of the 
record if received prior to the end of the meeting. 
 



RESOLUTION NO. LL-2021-01 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING REMOTE TELECONFERENCE MEETINGS 
PURSUANT TO ASSEMBLY BILL 361 

WHEREAS, all meetings of the Yolo County Law Library Board of Trustees are held 
pursuant to the Ralph M. Brown Act, ensuring that any member of the public may 
participate in local government meetings; and 

WHEREAS, on March 4, 2020, Governor Newsom proclaimed a State of Emergency in 
California as a result of the threat of COVID-19 and ordered all residents to obey orders 
and guidance issued by state and local health officials, including but not limited to, the 
imposition of social distancing measures to control the spread of COVID-19; and 

WHEREAS, on March 9, 2020, the County of Yolo adopted a resolution ratifying the 
declaration of local health emergency and issued a proclamation of a local emergency 
related to COVID-19; and 

WHEREAS, on March 17, 2020, in response to the COVID-19 pandemic, Governor 
Newsom issued Executive Order N-29-20 suspending certain provisions of the Ralph M. 
Brown Act in order to allow local legislative bodies to conduct meetings telephonically or 
by other means; and 

WHEREAS, on June 11, 2021, Governor Newsom issued Executive Order N-08-21, 
which, effective September 30, 2021, ends the provisions of Executive Order N-29-20 
that allows local legislative bodies to conduct meetings telephonically or by other means; 
and 

WHEREAS, on September 16, 2021, the Governor signed AB 361 (2021) into law, which 
allows for local legislative bodies to continue to conduct meetings via teleconferencing 
under specified conditions and includes a requirement that the legislative bodies make 
specific findings; and 

WHEREAS, the Governor has declared a State of Emergency pursuant to Government 
Code section 8625 as has the County of Yolo; and 

WHEREAS, since issuing Executive Order N-08-21, the highly contagious Delta variant 
of COVID-19 has emerged, causing an increase in COVID-19 cases throughout the State 
and Yolo County; and 

WHEREAS, the California Department of Public Health currently recommends that all 
individuals, regardless of vaccination status, wear a mask while indoors in public spaces; 
and 

Item 3



WHEREAS, on October 11, 2021, the Yolo County Public Health Officer issued an 
amended order requiring all individuals, regardless of vaccination status, to wear a 
mask while indoors in public spaces and to continue to follow the California 
Department of Public Health’s and the Centers for Disease Control (CDC)’s guidance 
for vaccinated and unvaccinated people, including physical and social distancing 
measures to minimize the spread of COVID-19; and 

 
WHEREAS, the CDC continues to recommend physical distancing of at least 6 feet 
from others outside of the household; and 

 
WHEREAS, California Code of Regulations Title 8, section 3205 “COVID-19 
Prevention,” subparagraph (c)(5) states: “Training and instruction. The employer shall 
provide effective training and instruction to employees that includes the following: . . . 
(D) The fact that particles containing the virus can travel more than six feet, especially 
indoors, so physical distancing, face coverings, increased ventilation indoors, and 
respiratory protection decrease the spread of COVID-19, but are most effective when 
used in combination”; and 
 
WHEREAS, because state and local health officials have imposed or are 
recommending measures to promote social distancing, the Yolo County Law Library 
Board of Trustees finds it prudent to and desires to continue holding meetings via 
teleconference; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Yolo County Law Library Board of Trustees shall ensure that its 
meetings comply with the provisions required by AB 361 (2021) for holding 
teleconferenced meetings. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, the Yolo County Law Library Board of Trustees does resolve as 
follows: 

 
1. The above recitals are true and correct, and incorporated into this 

Resolution. 
 

2. In compliance with AB 361 (2021), and in order to continue to conduct 
teleconference meetings without complying with the requirements of Government 
Code section 54953(b)(3) of the Brown Act, the Yolo County Law Library Board of 
Trustees makes the following findings: 

 
a) The Yolo County Law Library Board of Trustees has considered the 

circumstances of the state of emergency; and 
 

b) The state of emergency, as declared by the Governor and County of Yolo, 
continues to exist; and 

 
c) The state of emergency due to the presence of COVID-19 in the community 

continues to directly impact the ability of the members of the Yolo County 



Law Library Board of Trustees to meet safely in person; and 

d) State and local officials continue to impose or recommend measures to
promote social distancing.

3. The Yolo County Law Library Board of Trustees may continue to meet
remotely in compliance with AB 361, in order to better ensure the health and safety 
of the public. 

4. The Yolo County Law Library Board of Trustees will revisit the need to conduct
meetings remotely no later than 30 days after teleconferencing for the first time, and 
every 30 days thereafter. 

5. This resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Law Library Board of Trustees of the County of 
Yolo, State of California, this  day of  2021, by the following vote: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

ABSTAIN: 

     Hope Welton, President 
ATTEST: 

     Janet Coles, Director, Recording Secretary 



Yolo County Law Library Board of Trustees 
Minutes of the October 28, 2021 Meeting 

The Yolo County Law Library Board of Trustees held a meeting on Thursday, October 28, 2021, 
scheduled for 12:15 PM, via Zoom online conferencing. 

President Welton called the meeting to order at 12:15 PM. 
Present: Trustees Blake, Mack, Meyer, Welton, Wolk. Staff: Coles 

There was no public attendance, and no public comment was received. 

Action items: 

1) Consider approval of routine business.
a. The minutes of the September 28, 2021 meeting were approved.
b. September-October 2021 claims were ratified.

2) Financial report.
a. Court distributions for August 2021 were reported ($9,499.65).
b. Director Coles provided an income and expenditures report for expenditures for FY2022

to date (July-October 2021), showing a balance of $14,024.16. She noted that Yolo
County had moved the court distributions received in July and August back to FY2021,
adding $20,024.96 to the law library reserve funds.

3) FY2021 annual report. Coles reported that the Law Library submitted its annual report to the
Yolo County Board of Supervisors on October 15, 2021 as required by law, and that copies went
to the County Auditor and the County Department of Financial Services.

4) Bar Association survey results. Coles reported on the results of the Law Library’s survey of the
Yolo County Bar Association members. She noted a response rate of around 10% (20
respondents from around 200 people who received notice of the survey). Coles said the
response rate was lower than she had hoped, but the results of the responses received were not
surprising. About half of respondents reported either not having used the library in the last five
years or having used it less than once per year. The most popular resources noted by
respondents were CEB OnLAW, Westlaw, and print practice guides from CEB and Matthew
Bender. More than half of respondents reported having more convenient access to the
resources they need. Remote access to online resources was reported as being the type of
library service respondents would most use, along with free delivery of documents and online
CLE. One quarter of respondents noted they would use after-hours access.

Coles said that she had been working on compiling a list of Yolo County attorneys and e-mails
using public data from the State Bar. She noted there were around 700 attorneys practicing in
Yolo County according to the State Bar and suggested that the survey could be sent directly to a
subset of this list (attorneys working as solo practitioners or in small practices) to generate more
responses. The Board agreed that it would be best to try to get more responses, to generate
survey results with greater validity.

5) E-book additions to the LexisNexis Digital Library purchase. Coles asked the Board to consider
adding additional titles to the LexisNexis Digital Library purchase which was underway. The
LexisNexis Digital Library purchase would add remote online access to the Law Library’s current
print subscriptions for California Forms of Pleading and Practice, and for California Legal Forms
Transaction Guide, for no additional cost. Coles noted that the Board had dedicated $8,000 from
the FY2022 budget towards refreshing titles in the Library’s law practice print collection, and

Item 4a



that these funds could be used to purchase print titles that are also in the LexisNexis Digital 
Library, which would enable the Law Library to offer remote access to those titles as well, for no 
additional cost. The Board agreed this would be a good idea and said that Coles could select 
those titles at her discretion, relying on the Board’s input if there were any questions. 

 
6) Approval of November/December Holiday schedules. The Board approved closure of the Law 

Library on Wednesday, November 24, 2021 (day before Thanksgiving) and then for the week 
after Christmas, from Monday, December 27, 2021 through Thursday, December 30, 2021. The 
Board agree to combine its November and December 2021 meetings into one meeting to be 
held on Thursday, December 2, 2021. 

 
7) Self-help kiosk. Coles said that given that according to the survey results and her experience in 

the library thus far CEB OnLAW and Westlaw seem to be the most important resources that the 
Law Library offers, both of which cannot be offered remotely at this time. She commented that 
these resources currently get very little use for the large amount of funding that the Library 
dedicates to maintain them. She suggested that the Board consider expanding the reach of the 
library by offering at least one remote location. Possibilities include the Davis branch of the Yolo 
County Library and possibly a satellite at the Yolo County Courthouse (this was mentioned by 
one of the survey respondents). Coles said that while the Library could offer CEB and Westlaw at 
a satellite for no additional cost, other considerations include staffing and equipment. She said 
that she would like to ask the Board to ponder this for the present and plan for a fuller 
discussion at a future meeting.  

 
The Board responded that a kiosk/satellite at the Courthouse would be a good idea and 
discussed some possibilities about where the kiosk might be located. The group suggested that 
Coles approach Trustee Maguire (as Presiding Judge) to discuss the matter with him and 
determine next steps. 

 
8) Director’s report. Coles reported that she attended Sacramento County Law Library’s annual 

Community Connections meeting on October 21, 2021. This meeting brings together 
organizations in the Sacramento area that assist low income and pro per clients with legal 
matters, to help ensure that all involved know who’s out there to help and what those other 
organizations do. Coles said that she would like to use this as a model to put together a similar 
event for Yolo County. 
 
Coles mentioned that she had had a few requests to establish an MCLE CD or DVD lending 
collection for use by members of the bar. She said that this is a service that many other county 
law libraries offer, but that the Yolo County Law Library did not currently do so. She said this 
could be done inexpensively (cost about $25-30 per CD). She also said the Library could 
investigate offering MCLE programs online or what some libraries call “cram sessions,” where 
there could be a day-long event where lawyers could catch up on requirements before the 
yearly deadlines. 

9) Next meeting. The next meeting will be held on Thursday, December 2, 2021, at 12:15 PM. 
 

10) Adjournment. The meeting was adjourned at 1:04 PM. 

Respectfully submitted by, 
 
 
______________________________________ 
Janet Coles, Director, Yolo County Law Library 



Item 4b



























GL293  Date 11/29/21 Company 1000 - YOLO COUNTY USD  

Page 1 

Time 11:52 Income Statement 

For Period  5 Through  5 Ending November 30, 2021 Fiscal Year 2022

6950-0067-06200-7001 69506762007001    LAW LIBRARY

YOLOCOUNTY 

Account Nbr  Description Period Amount Year To Date  Last Year Period

NETFUND/POST NET FUND BALANCE

REVENUES     REVENUES

REVUSEMONEY  REVENUE FROM USE OF MONEY AND

400700-0000  INVESTMENT EARNINGS-POOL 0.00 474.84- 0.00

651.65- 

400705-0000  GASB 31 FMV - DFS ONLY 0.00 1,016.00 0.00

2,698.00 

Total REVENUE FROM USE OF MONE 0.00 541.16 0.00

2,046.35 

INTGOVREVENU INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES

STATEREV     STATE REVENUE

401340-0000  ST-OTHER 0.00 0.00 0.00

29,684.18- 

Total STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00

29,684.18- 

   Total INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENU 0.00 0.00 0.00

29,684.18- 

CHG FOR SVCS CHARGES FOR SERVICES

403130-0000  COURT FEES AND COSTS 0.00 19,864.99- 8,821.74-

24,061.26- 

Total CHARGES FOR SERVICES 0.00 19,864.99- 8,821.74-

24,061.26- 

MISCREVENUES MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES

404113-0000  OTH MISC-DONATION 0.00 0.00 0.00

325.00- 

Total MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES   0.00 0.00 0.00

325.00- 

Total REVENUES 0.00 19,323.83- 8,821.74-

52,024.09- 

EXPENDITURES EXPENDITURES

SALARY&BEN   SALARIES AND EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

SALARY&WAGES SALARY AND WAGES

500110-0000  EXTRA HELP 2,807.50 14,767.41 644.00

3,128.50 

Item 5b

https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?


             Total SALARY AND WAGES                     2,807.50             14,767.41                644.00              

3,128.50 

EMPBENEFITS  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                              

500320-0000  OASDI                                        174.07                915.58                 39.92                

193.96 

500330-0000  FICA/MEDICARE                                 40.71                214.12                  9.34                 

45.36 

             Total EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                      214.78              1,129.70                 49.26                

239.32 

             Total SALARIES AND EMPLOYEE BE             3,022.28             15,897.11                693.26              

3,367.82 

SERVSUPPLIES SERVICES AND SUPPLIES                                                              

501020-0000  COMMUNICATIONS                                 0.00                 99.00                  0.00                

105.76 

501041-0000  HOUSEHOLD EXPENSE-CONTRACTS                    0.00                  0.00                454.12                

908.24 

501042-0000  GEN SERV JANITORL INTERNAL CHR                 0.00                739.20                  0.00                  

0.00 

501051-0000  INSURANCE-PUBLIC LIABILITY                     0.00                  0.00                  0.00                

688.04 

501052-0000  INSURANCE-FIRE & EXTENDED                      0.00                  0.00                  0.00                

141.05 

501071-0000  MAINTENANCE-BLDG IMPROVEMENT                   0.00                 83.00                  0.00                  

0.00 

501110-0000  OFFICE EXPENSE                               167.53                996.77                  0.00                

105.24 

501126-0000  IT SERVICE-ERP                                 0.00                  0.00                399.00                

399.00 

501127-0000  IT SERVICE-CONNECTIVITY                        0.00                  0.00              1,892.00              

1,892.00 

501190-0000  RENTS AND LEASES - EQUIPMENT                 120.32                654.45                106.71                

420.87 

501230-0000  SPECDPT EXP-CIRC LIB BKS&PERI                953.63              9,800.80                919.35              

4,003.99 

501231-0000  SPECDPT EXP-OLINE LIB BKS&PERI             3,531.11             14,892.35                  0.00              

3,463.76 

             Total SERVICES AND SUPPLIES                4,772.59             27,265.57              3,771.18             

12,127.95 

             Total EXPENDITURES                         7,794.87             43,162.68              4,464.44             

15,495.77 

             Total NET FUND BALANCE                     7,794.87             23,838.85              4,357.30-            

36,528.32- 

  

  

https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?


GL293  Date 11/29/21 Company 1000 - YOLO COUNTY USD  

Page 2 

Time 11:52 Income Statement 

For Period  5 Through  5 Ending November 30, 2021 Fiscal Year 2022

6950-0067-06200-7002 69506762007002    LAW LIBRARY SUPPLEMENTAL FNDG YOLOCOUNTY 

Account Nbr  Description Period Amount Year To Date Last Year Period

NETFUND/POST NET FUND BALANCE

REVENUES     REVENUES

INTGOVREVENU INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES

STATEREV     STATE REVENUE

401340-0000  ST-OTHER 0.00 58,814.95- 0.00

0.00 

Total STATE REVENUE 0.00 58,814.95- 0.00

0.00 

Total INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENU 0.00 58,814.95- 0.00

0.00 

Total REVENUES 0.00 58,814.95- 0.00

0.00 

EXPENDITURES EXPENDITURES

SERVSUPPLIES SERVICES AND SUPPLIES

501210-0000  MINOR EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 2,785.22

2,785.22 

Total SERVICES AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 2,785.22

2,785.22 

Total EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 2,785.22

2,785.22 

Total NET FUND BALANCE 0.00  58,814.95- 2,785.22

2,785.22 

https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?

	Agenda 12-2-21-rev-signed
	Resolution
	RESOLUTION NO. LL-2021-01

	BOT Minutes--10-28-21-signed
	Claims11-15-21
	GL293

